
CITY OF ESCONDIDO 

Planning Commission and Staff Seating 

  

MIKE STRONG 
Assistant Planning Director 

OWEN TUNNELL 

Principal Engineer 

STAN WEILER 
Commissioner 

MICHAEL COHEN 
Commissioner 

DON ROMO 
Commissioner 

JEFF WEBER 
Chairman 

JAMES MCNAIR 
Commissioner 

JOE GARCIA 
Commissioner 

JAMES SPANN 
Commissioner 

ADAM PHILLIPS 
Deputy City Attorney 

TY PAULSON 
Minutes Clerk 

AGENDA 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

201 North Broadway 

City Hall Council Chambers 
 

7:00 p.m. 
 

February 28, 2017 
 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. 
 

B. FLAG SALUTE 
 

C. ROLL CALL:  
 

D. MINUTES: 02/14/17 
 

E. SELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR (Cont. from 2/14/17) 
 ___________________________________________________________________________________  

 
 The Brown Act provides an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the Planning Commission on any item of interest 

to the public before or during the Planning Commission's consideration of the item.  If you wish to speak regarding an agenda item, 
please fill out a speaker's slip and give it to the minutes clerk who will forward it to the chairman. 

 
Electronic Media:  Electronic media which members of the public wish to be used during any public comment period should be 
submitted to the Planning Division at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at which it is to be shown. 
 
 
The electronic media will be subject to a virus scan and must be compatible with the City’s existing system.  The media must be 
labeled with the name of the speaker, the comment period during which the media is to be played and contact information for the 
person presenting the media. 
 
The time necessary to present any electronic media is considered part of the maximum time limit provided to speakers.  City staff will 
queue the electronic information when the public member is called upon to speak.  Materials shown to the Commission during the 
meeting are part of the public record and may be retained by the City. 
 
The City of Escondido is not responsible for the content of any material presented, and the presentation and content of electronic 
media shall be subject to the same responsibilities regarding decorum and presentation as are applicable to live presentations. 

 
 If you wish to speak concerning an item not on the agenda, you may do so under "Oral Communications" which is listed at the 

beginning and end of the agenda.  All persons addressing the Planning Commission are asked to state their names for the public 
record. 
 
Availability of supplemental materials after agenda posting:  any supplemental writings or documents provided to the Planning 
Commission regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Planning Division located at 201 N. 
Broadway during normal business hours, or in the Council Chambers while the meeting is in session. 

 
 The City of Escondido recognizes its obligation to provide equal access to public services for individuals with disabilities.  Please 

contact the A.D.A. Coordinator, (760) 839-4643 with any requests for reasonable accommodation at least 24 hours prior to the 
meeting. 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________  
The Planning Division is the coordinating division for the Planning Commission. 

For information, call (760) 839-4671.



Planning Commission Agenda 
February 28, 2017 
Page 2 

 
 
 
 
F. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
 "Under State law, all items under Written Communications can have no action, and will be referred to 

the staff for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda." 
 
1. Future Neighborhood Meetings 
 
 
G. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
 "Under State law, all items under Oral Communications can have no action, and may be referred to 

the staff for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda." 
 
 This is the opportunity for members of the public to address the Commission on any item of business 

within the jurisdiction of the Commission. 
 
 
H. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 Please try to limit your testimony to 2-5 minutes. 
 

 
1. PRECISE DEVELOPMENT PLAN MODIFICATION – PHG 17-0003: 

 
REQUEST:  A modification to the Precise Development Plan for the Escondido Hills Plaza to revise 
the comprehensive sign program to allow for internally illuminated cabinet type signs with push through 
letters for all shop tenants.  The existing internally illuminated monument sign also is proposed to be 
modified to provide new center identification and tenant panels, and a finished base.  The overall 
height and size of the sign would remain the same.  The proposal also includes adoption of the 
environmental determination prepared for the project.  
 
PROPERTY SIZE AND LOCATION:  555 West Country Club Lane 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL STATUS: The proposal is Categorically Exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) in accordance with Section 15301(a)(g), Class 1, “Existing 
Facilities,” and Section 15311(a) “On Premise Signs.” 

 
 APPLICANT:  Escondido Hills Plaza 
 
 STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approval 
 
 COMMISSION ACTION:  
 
 PROJECTED COUNCIL HEARING DATE:  
 

  



Planning Commission Agenda 
February 28, 2017 

Page 3 

  

 
 
 
2. ZONING CODE AMENDMENT – AZ 16-0010: 

 
REQUEST: An amendment of the Escondido Zoning Code (EZC) to streamline various review 
processes including the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) process by establishing a Minor CUP and 
clarifying requests that would be subject to a minor CUP; expanding the review authority of the Zoning 
Administrator to include minor CUPs, reasonable accommodation and environmental documents;  
identifying additional requests available under the existing administrative adjustment process;  and 
clarifying the Plot Plan review process. Included are other minor amendments needed to support these 
code changes and update references. Changes are proposed to EZC Articles 1, 16, 26, 39, 55, 57 
and 61.  The proposal also includes the adoption of the environmental determination prepared for the 
project.  No development project is proposed.  
 
PROPERTY SIZE AND LOCATION:  Citywide 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL STATUS: Exemption under the General Rule, CEQA Section 15061(b)(3). 

 
 APPLICANT:  City of Escondido 
 
 STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approval 
 
 COMMISSION ACTION:  
 
 PROJECTED COUNCIL HEARING DATE:  

 
 

I. CURRENT BUSINESS: 
 
 Note:  Current Business items are those which under state law and local ordinances do not require 

either public notice or public hearings. Public comments will be limited to a maximum time of three 
minutes per person. 

 
1. Precise Development Plan (Case. No. PHG 16-0024) to remodel several suites within the Del 

Norte Plaza shopping center to accommodate a new 25,173 SF Ross Dress for Less store. 
 
Location: 334 W. El Norte Pkwy 
Applicant:  Kimco (for Ross Dress for Less) 

 
 

2. 2016 GENERAL PLAN ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT (Case No. MISC 17-0001) 
Review the Annual Progress Report on the implementation of the General Plan, including the 
Housing Element Report.  

 
J. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
 "Under State law, all items under Oral Communications can have no action and may be referred to 

staff for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda." 
 
 This is the opportunity for members of the public to address the Commission on any item of business 

within the jurisdiction of the Commission. 
 
 

K. PLANNING COMMISSIONERS 
 
 

L. ADJOURNMENT 



  Agenda Item No.: D 

Page 1 of 8 

 

CITY OF ESCONDIDO 
 

 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
ESCONDIDO PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
February 14, 2017 

 
The meeting of the Escondido Planning Commission Meeting was called to order at 
7:00 p.m. by Adam Phillips, Deputy City Attorney, in the City Council Chambers, 201 
North Broadway, Escondido, California.  
  
Commissioners present: Michael Cohen, Commissioner, Joe Garcia, 
Commissioner; James McNair, Commissioner; Don Romo, Commissioner; James 
Spann, Commissioner; and Stan Weiler, Commissioner.  
  
Commissioners absent:  Jeffery Weber, Chairman.  
 
Staff present:  Bill Martin, Director of Community Development; Mike Strong, 
Assistant Planning Director; Rozanne Cherry, Principal Planner; Adam Finestone, 
Principal Planner; Jay Paul, Associate Planner; Owen Tunnell, Principal Engineer; 
Adam Phillips, Deputy City Attorney; and Ty Paulson, Minutes Clerk. 
 
Selection of Interim Chair: 
 
In the absence of a Chair and Vice-chair, the Commission was asked to select a 
provisional Acting Chair to preside over he February 14, 2017 meeting. 

ACTION: 

Moved by Commissioner Weiler, seconded by Commissioner Garcia, to nominate 
Commissioner Romo as interim Chair. Motion carried unanimously. (6-0) 
 
SELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR 

ACTION: 

Moved by Interim Chair Romo, seconded by Commissioner Spann, to continue the 
Selection of the Chair and Vice-chair to the February 28, 2017 meeting. Motion 
carried unanimously. (6-0)   
 
 
 



 

Page 2 of 8 
 

MINUTES:  
 
Moved by Commissioner Spann, seconded by interim Chair Romo, to approve the 
minutes of the January 24, 2017, meeting. Motion carried. Ayes: Weiler, Cohen, 
Romo, Garcia, and Spann. Noes: None. Abstained:  McNair. (5-0-1)  
 
WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS – Received.   
 
FUTURE NEIGHBORHOOD MEETINGS – None.  
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: – None.  
 
Taken out of Order. 
 
CURRENT BUSINESS:  
 
1. Determination of Substantial Conformance (PHG 16-0023; SUB 14-0018):  
 
REQUEST:  Determination of Substantial Conformance for revisions to a one-lot 
Tentative Subdivision Map and Modification to a previously approved Precise 
Development Plan to develops a 63-unit attached three-story condominium project 
within the Planned Development-Residential Zone. 

 
Location: 2516 S. Escondido Blvd. 
 
Jay Paul, Associate Planner, referenced the staff report and noted staff issues 
were the appropriateness of the project design elements and whether adequate 
setbacks, parking and open space have been provided for the proposed 
development, and whether the Tentative Subdivision Map is in substantial 
conformance with the approved Tentative Map. Staff recommended approval 
based on the following: 1) The overall mass, scale and design of the proposed 
residential buildings are approximately similar to the previously approved Planned 
Development that was approved by the City Council; and are comparable to the 
existing residential development on the north (Urbana).  The project has been 
designed to function almost as a second phase to the adjacent condominium 
development on the north by incorporating a similar building style with the buildings 
located in a manner that allows view corridors to remain through the site.  Staff 
believes the modified design is appropriate for the site because the development 
provides an increased amount of on-site parking to suit the needs of residents and 
guests.  A variety of open space areas have been provided and distributed 
throughout the project site that would provide for increased active recreational and 
passive recreational opportunities.  The proposed project design modifications and 
variety of features would continue to provide a quality environment for the 



 

Page 3 of 8 
 

residents; and 2) The revised Tentative Subdivision Map would be considered in 
substantial conformance with the previously approved Tentative Subdivision Map 
because the number of lots and density of the project have not been increased; 
the project continues to proposed condominium/townhome type development; and 
the grading design and pad elevations, internal street layout, storm water design 
and frontage street improvements are similar in design. 
 
Commissioner Weiler and staff discussed the proposed setbacks, guest parking, 
and potential on-street parking on Cranston.  
 
Rick Puffer, Vice-President Lyon Homes, thanked staff for their presentation. 
He noted that his team was available for questions. He also stated that they had 
increased the parking for the project.  
 
Commissioner Weiler asked if the units were intended to be for sale condos.  
Mr. Puffer replied in the affirmative. He also stated that the Contempo project 
worked well, feeling that the subject project would do even better with the new 
design.  
 
Interim Chair Romo expressed his concern with parking and traffic-related issues 
along South Escondido Boulevard in the area of the subject project.   

ACTION: 

Moved by Commissioner Spann, seconded by Commissioner Weiler, to approve 
staff’s recommendation. Motion carried unanimously. (6-0)   
 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
1. PRECISE PLAN MODIFICATION – PHG 16-0021: 
 
REQUEST:  A modification to a Precise Development Plan to amend the 
previously adopted Comprehensive Sign Program for the Promenade Commercial 
Center.  The amendment would consolidate all previous amendments to the Sign 
Program into an updated document; clarify and update the requirements for wall, 
window, canopy and temporary signage; and allow for additional sign panels on 
various freestanding pylon signs.  The proposal also includes the adoption of the 
environmental determination prepared for the project.  
 
PROPERTY SIZE AND LOCATION:  Escondido Promenade Shopping Center 
generally located on the northern side of Ninth Avenue, eastern side of Auto Park 
Way, west of Interstate 15, addressed as 1200 Auto Park Way. 



 

Page 4 of 8 
 

Jay Paul, Associate Planner, referenced the staff report and noted whether the 
proposed changes to the Comprehensive Sign Program are appropriate for the 
shopping center. Staff recommended approval based on the following: 1) Staff 
believes the proposed modifications to the comprehensive sign program are 
appropriate because they would not be out of scale with the existing sign program 
and size of the center, or the overall design of the subject buildings.  The modified 
provisions would allow for additional flexibility in the design and size of signs based 
on the allowable sign area and compatibility with the scale and proportions of the 
individual buildings. The proposed modifications also would provide additional 
flexibility in the design for individual tenants and suite sizes, while still providing for 
a well-designed and cohesive program for the center to ensure the continued 
quality of the signs. 
 
Commissioner Weiler and staff discussed the allowable wall signage with respect 
to the Target signage, and modifications to the Carl’s Jr. signage. Additional 
discussion ensued regarding clarifying Item b on Page 23 of the staff report. 
 
Mr. Paul noted that Target did not require landlord approval for signage but did 
require City approval.  
 
Commissioner Cohen and staff discussed the proposed modifications to the 
monument signage and temporary signage requirements.  
 
Commissioner Romo expressed his concern with setting a precedent for allowing 
temporary signage on a yearly basis.  
 
Commissioner Weiler and staff discussed what constituted a super graphic.   

ACTION: 

Moved by Commissioner McNair, seconded by Commissioner Spann, to approve 
staff’s recommendation. Motion carried unanimously. (6-0)   
 
 
2. ZONING CODE AMENDMENT – AZ 16-0010: 
 
REQUEST:  An amendment of Article 19 of the Escondido Zoning Code (EZC) to 
simplify the Planned Development entitlement process by eliminating the 
preliminary plan component and clarifying the level of review for different types of 
modifications.  The amendment would also re-organize the code sections, remove 
redundant text and update references.  The proposal also includes the adoption of 
the environmental determination prepared for the project. No development project 
is proposed.  



 

Page 5 of 8 
 

PROPERTY SIZE AND LOCATION:  Citywide. 
 
Rozanne Cherry, referenced the staff report and noted that staff recommended 
approval based on the following: 1) The proposed amendments to the Zoning Code 
implement another portion of the “Working Together to Get to Yes!” program 
associated with the City Council’s 2015-2016 Action Plan Economic Development 
goal to “Revamp and clean up policies, practices and standards around Planning, 
Development, Enforcement and Economic Development;” 2) The proposed 
amendment to the Zoning Code would increase efficiencies and streamline 
existing Planned Development review processes by eliminating the Preliminary 
Plan stage; 3) The elimination of the requirement for a Preliminary Plan would  
eliminate the required application fee and thereby reduce the total Planning 
application fees required to process a planned development project; and 4) 
Amending the review authorities for different levels of planned development 
modifications as proposed would increase efficiencies by providing more flexibility 
in scheduling meetings or hearings. 
 
Commissioner Weiler and staff discussed the protocol for bringing items to the 
Planning Commission. Mr. Martin noted items could be elevated to the Planning 
Commission.  
 
Interim Chair Romo and Mrs. Cherry discussed the protocol for minor changes in a 
development plan.  

ACTION: 

Moved by Interim Chair Romo, seconded by Commissioner Cohen, to approve staff’s 
recommendation. Motion carried unanimously. (6-0)   
 
 
3. ZONING CODE AMENDMENT – AZ 16-0001: 
 
REQUEST:  Amendment to the Escondido Zoning Code (EZC), Article 67, to bring 
City regulations of density bonus applications into compliance with recent State 
law changes.  California Government Code Section 65915, also known as Density 
Bonus Law, requires cities and counties in the State of California to allow specified 
density bonuses, incentives and concessions to projects that provide either 
housing for seniors and other targeted households, or for individuals of low-
income, very low-income, or of moderate-income in common interest 
developments.  Density Bonus Law requires cities and counties to specify how 
compliance with Government Code Section 65915 will be implemented. The 
proposed EZC amendment fulfills this state-mandated requirement. No 
development project is proposed.  



 

Page 6 of 8 
 

PROPERTY SIZE AND LOCATION:  Citywide. 
 
Mike Strong, Assistant Planner Director, referenced the staff report and noted staff 
recommended approval based on the following: 1) The purpose of the proposed 
amendment is to specify how compliance with Government Code Section 65915 
will be implemented by the City, as required by Government Code Section 
65915(a); and 2) It is the intent of the City to facilitate the development of affordable 
housing and to implement the goals, objectives, and policies of the Escondido 
Housing Element.   
 
Discussion ensued regarding a clarification of the area median income ($65,000+). 
Additional discussion ensued regarding a clarification of the density bonus law and 
the benefits of affordable housing being near transportation hub.   

ACTION: 

Moved by Commissioner Weiler, seconded by Commissioner Cohen, to approve 
staff’s recommendation. Motion carried unanimously. (6-0)  
 
 
4. ZONING CODE AMENDMENT – AZ 16-0007: 
 
REQUEST:  Amendments to the Escondido Zoning Code (EZC) to bring City 
regulations of second dwelling units (now called accessory dwelling units) into 
compliance with recent State law changes.  A majority of the proposed changes 
are focused to Article 70 of the Zoning Code, where specified provisions regarding 
accessory dwelling units are provided.  However, additional EZC amendments are 
necessary to help maintain internal consistency between various code sections.  
No development project is proposed.  
 
PROPERTY SIZE AND LOCATION:  Citywide. 
 
Mike Strong, Assistant Planner Director, referenced the staff report and noted staff 
recommended approval of the proposed Resolution, recommending that the City 
Council adopt, with any suggested edits, amendments to Articles 1, 7, 8, 10, 12, 
13, 14, 39, 65, and 70 of the Zoning Code, for the following reasons: 1) The 
proposed amendments to Article 70 of the Zoning Code address recent changes 
in State law and provide use and development standards to implement relevant 
State law requirements.  (Any local ordinance adopted prior to January 1, 2017 
that is not in compliance with the changes to Accessory Dwelling Unit law are null 
and void.); 2) Proposed amendments to other code sections help maintain internal 
consistency between various code sections.  They are ancillary to the focused 
amendments to Article 70 (i.e. they are minor and technical in nature); and 3) It is 



 

Page 7 of 8 
 

the intent of State law that any Accessory Dwelling Unit Ordinance ordinances 
adopted by local agencies are not so arbitrary, excessive, or burdensome so as to 
unreasonably restrict the ability of homeowners to create Accessory Dwelling Units 
in zones in which they are authorized.  The proposed amendments would help 
facilitate Accessory Dwelling Unit construction for homeowners to meet current 
and future housing needs.  
 
Commissioner Weiler questioned whether the replacement parking had to be 
covered. Mr. Strong replied that replacement parking could be provided as covered 
or uncovered in accordance with recent state law changes. He also stated that 
requiring parking for a second dwelling unit could be waived if it was located within 
walking distance to transit, as well as other factors as described in state law.  
 
Commissioner Weiler disagreed with the State’s position but did agree with second 
dwelling units serving a beneficial purpose.  
 
Commissioner Spann expressed his concern with the State’s mandates and was 
opposed to garage conversions not requiring covered parking. He felt the City 
needed to review alternatives. He then questioned whether a property’s tax base 
would be increased upon a garage conversion. Mr. Strong replied in the 
affirmative.  
 
Interim Chair Romo felt that parking associated with second dwelling units needed 
to be carefully considered.  
 
Commissioner Spann and staff discussed size requirements for second dwelling 
units.  
 
Commissioner Weiler expressed his concern with the intrusion of vehicles on the 
street scene with second dwelling units.  
 
Commissioner Spann expressed his concern with outdoor storage increasing with 
garage conversion and suggested implementing fines for excessive outdoor storage.  
 
Commissioner Weiler suggested this item be continued in order for staff to come 
back with some follow-up discussion and action items.  
 
Roy Garrett, Escondido, noted that he and his wife had rentals but had no garage 
conversions. He stated that the best rental scenario was when there were two units 
on one lot, noting this allowed for lower rents. He indicated that it was very difficult, if 
not impossible, to obtain a loan to construct a second dwelling unit. He elaborated 
that the square footage of a second dwelling unit in many instances was too small to 
qualify for decent affordable housing. Mr. Garret felt one of the biggest wastes was 



 

Page 8 of 8 
 

back yards and especially those that backed up to alleys where second dwelling units 
could be provided. He also felt the ordinance needed more review with public input.  

ACTION: 

Moved by Interim Chair Romo, seconded by Commissioner Cohen, to continue Item 
H.4 to the March 14, 2017 Planning Commission meeting in order to continue the 
discussion of the draft ordinance and review additional policy related issues. Motion 
carried unanimously. (6-0) 
 
 
ORAL COMMUNATIONS: None.   
 
PLANNING COMMISSIONERS:  No comments.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
Interim Chairman Romo adjourned the meeting at 9:07 p.m.  The next meeting was 
scheduled for February 28, 2017, at 7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, 201 
North Broadway, Escondido, California.  
 
 
 
________________________________  ___________________________ 
Mike Strong, Secretary to the Escondido  Ty Paulson, Minutes Clerk 
Planning Commission 
 



 

 

 

 
Agenda Item No.: H.1 
Date:  February 28, 2017 

 
 
CASE NUMBER: PHG 17-0003 
 
APPLICANT: Escondido Hills Plaza  
 
LOCATION: 555 Country Club Lane (APN 224-610-08) 
 
TYPE OF PROJECT: Modification to a Precise Development Plan 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  
A modification to the Precise Development Plan for the Escondido Hills Plaza to amend the previously adopted 
Sign Program to consolidate all previous amendments into an updated document; clarify and update the 
requirements for wall and window signage; allow for internally illuminated signs; and redesign of the existing 
15-foot-high freestanding sign.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 1.  Approval of the Sign Program; 2. Provide recommendation on two design 

options for the new pylon sign design. 
 
GENERAL PLAN DESIGNATION/TIER: Planned Commercial (PC) 
 
ZONING: Planned Development Commercial (PD-C) 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ISSUES:  
As part of the original Master and Precise Plan approval for the neighborhood shopping center in 1977  
(76-66-PD), signage was to be kept to a minimum, be constructed with carved wood or hand-crafted metal, and 
to be indirectly illuminated.   While the Plaza is part of the Escondido Hills Master Development Plan and zoned 
PD-C (Planned Development Commercial) the center is designed in accordance with CN (Neighborhood 
Commercial) development requirements.  The sign program has been amended over the years to allow for 
additional signage on the western elevation of the center (facing Centre City Parkway) along with an existing 
internally illuminated 15-foot-high, 120 SF freestanding sign.   
 
Although the sign program has been amended previously to allow for more signs, there was no previous attempt 
to renovate their aesthetic quality and keep the design up to date with sign design technologies or other 
marketing innovations.  Subject to the provisions of Article 19 of the Escondido Zoning Code (Planned 
Development Zone) a project proponent can request a modification to the planned development design, and all 
applicable standards provided therein, subject to Planning Commission approval.  The shopping center owner is 
requesting to update the shopping center sign standards in order to provide a more uniform internally illuminated 
type of tenant identification signage in conformance with the CN sign standards; consolidate all of the previous 
amendment to the sign program into an updated program; and to upgrade the existing and dated internally 
illuminated pylon sign to include a coordinated color scheme with matching tenant panels and decorative posts.   
 
Staff feels the issues are as follows: 

1. Whether the proposed changes to the sign program are appropriate for the shopping center. 





PHG17-0003 
February 28, 2017 

 

3 
 

ANALYSIS 
 
B. ENVIRONMENTAL STATUS 
 
The proposed project is categorically exempt from environmental review in conformance with CEQA Sections 
15301(a)(g), “Existing Facilities;” and 15311(a) ‘Accessory Structures” for on premise signs.  CEQA provides an 
exemption for projects related to interior or exterior alterations; new copy on existing on- and off-premise signs; 
and for accessory structures such as on premise signs.  In staff’s opinion, the proposed project would not have 
a significant impact to the environment.  All project related issues remain resolved through compliance with code 
requirements, project design, and the recommended conditions of approval. 
 
C. CONFORMANCE WITH CITY POLICY 
 
General Plan 
 
The General Plan land-use designation for the Escondido Hills Plaza is Planned Commercial (PC).  The 
Escondido Hills Plaza is a small neighborhood commercial center with architectural features consistently 
maintained to ensure a high quality cohesive design and to be compatible with the surrounding residential 
development.  The proposed signage program relates well to the physical appearance of the commercial center 
and is uniform in scale and proportion to the exterior appearance of the buildings. The project as proposed 
would comply with all applicable General Plan policies. 
 
D. PROJECT ANALYSIS  
 
Wall Signage  
 
Wall signage for the center is based on the CN zone sign regulations that allows one SF of signage for every 50 
SF of floor area, with no one sign to exceed 100 SF and maximum aggregate sign area of 300 SF for any single 
tenant.  The sign criteria in the originally adopted Precise Development Plan for the center in 1977 included a 
requirement for each tenant to have a carved wooden sign that could be indirectly lit.  The original sign program 
did not provide for internally illuminated signs, but they have been incorporated into the center over the years.  
The center does not provide a traditional sign band along each suite frontage so the individual signs must hang 
below the roof eave line.  There are some suites that do not have the covered walkway along their respective 
suite and can attach their signs to the exterior wall (i.e., portions of 7-11 and Round Table Pizza).  The center’s 
owner feels the existing wooden signs are dated; do not provide a consistent look throughout the center 
anymore with the mix of wooden signs; and do not provide enough visibility for the individual tenants during the 
nighttime hours.  Therefore, the owner is requesting to modify the sign program to allow for a uniform type of 
internally illuminated can-style sign, but would include a more upgraded look utilizing push-through letters rather 
than the more traditional type smooth plex face with vinyl letters.  The new signs would be oval in shape with 
either a brown or green background.  Logos also could be incorporated into the sign area.  Some of the signs 
might be replaced in the near future, with the remaining signs replaced when a suite is occupied by a new 
tenant, or at the existing tenant’s discretion.  The new signs also would be installed under the eave line for 
select suites, and on walls where available.  Staff feels the new internally illuminated wall signs would not be out 
of character for the center and are kept to a minimum as limited by the Sign Program size and location 
requirements for each tenant, and also would be in conformance with the CN sign standards.   
 
Existing Freestanding Pylon Sign  
 
The shopping center includes a previously approved 120 SF, internally illuminated, 15-foot-high freestanding 
pylon sign at the corner of Country Club Lane and Village Road.  The sign contains one large panel for the 
major tenant in Suite A (7-11), along with 10 smaller panels for the remaining tenants and center identification.  
The owner would like to update the entire face of the sign to provide a uniform design for the center 
identification, major tenant, and smaller tenant panels (green background with white letters).  The major tenant 
would have a reverse color (white background with green letters) in order to stand out, but would utilize the 
same color scheme.  The white background would need to be opaque with the light coming through the green 
“Major Tenant” letters along with any associated Logo (7-11).   The applicant has prepared two design options 
for the pylon sign for Planning Commission consideration that would be the same size as the existing sign (15 
feet in height and 120 SF sign area) and utilize the existing support poles clad in a new stone veneer.  Option A 
would include a solid base and include the center’s address, while Option B would not include the finished base. 



PHG17-0003 
February 28, 2017 

 

4 
 

  
 

 Freestanding Sign Option A  Freestanding Sign Option B  

 Solid base with center address  Open based with stone veneer clad  
 15 feet in height, 120 SF sign area  poles 15 feet in height, 120 SF sign 
 internally illuminated  area internally illuminated 
  

 
 
The applicant prefers Option A with the finished base because it provides a more finished and upgraded look for 
the center.  Staff believes that both signs would be appropriate for the site because the height and square 
footage would not increase and the new panels would provide for a cleaner and uniform look for the center.  
However, staff feels the open design would be more appropriate for the small neighborhood center, and reduces 
the overall visual mass of the sign structure.   



PHG17-0003 
February 28, 2017 

 

5 
 

SUPPLEMENT TO STAFF REPORT/DETAILS OF REQUEST 
 

 
A. PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS 
The 1.69-acre neighborhood shopping center is developed with approximately 16,324 of building area located 
within two buildings under a single roof, along with two parking areas and landscaping.  The shopping center is 
comprised of one major tenant (7-11) and ten other tenant suites.  The center contains a variety of retail, service 
and restaurant type uses.  The center is adjacent to Country Club Lane (Collector Road) on the north and 
Village Road (unclassified) on the east. The center is situated at a lower elevation than Country Club Lane.  A 
private fire station is located on the south and open space on the west.  Residential development is located to 
the north and east across from Country Club Lane and Village Road. 
 
 
B. SUPPLEMENTAL DETAILS OF REQUEST 
 
1. Center Size:  1.69 acres (one parcel) 
 
2. Building Area:  16,324 SF (located within two buildings under a single roof) 
 
3. Development Standards: The neighborhood shopping center is developed in conformance with the 
   CN (Commercial Neighborhood) zoning standards. 
 
GENERAL SIGN CRITERIA: 
 
The original sign program is based on the CN Sign Standards (Article 66) 1 SF sign area per 50 SF tenant floor 
area max.  Based on 16,324 SF floor total floor area a total of 326.48 SF total wall signage is allowed (includes 
all wall and window signage).  Although the CN sign provision would allow for more signage based on the 
amount of tenant floor area, the proposed sign program would limit the amount of sign and available sign area 
for each tenant as indicated below and detailed in the sign program exhibits.   

 
All new shop front signs facing the parking lot are proposed to be can type, internally illuminated, push-through 
letters as detailed in the Sign Program.   
 

  Proposed Signs Existing Signs 
Internal Signage Facing  
Parking Lot:  

 
Tenant A: 2, up to 12 SF for each new sign     18 SF wooden sign 4’ x 4’-6” 
(4,000 SF floor area) 8’ x 1’-6” and retain 2 existing    indirectly lit (7-11) total area 36 SF 
80 SF max allowed  18 SF wooden “7-11” signs  7-11 also has wood sign on western 
per sign code for comparison (total 60 SF sign area) elevation 
purpose only for each tenant 
 
Tenant B1:  1, up to 12 SF, 8’ x 1’-6” One wooden "Edward Jones" 
(934 SF floor area)  investments sign (green/white letters 
18.68 SF max allowed  with white trim) 
 
Tenant B2:  1, typ. 12 SF, 8’ x 1’-6” One wooden "Barber" sign with logos 
(900 SF floor area) (sign location must balance (brown/red letters) 
18 SF max allowed  above windows)  
 
Tenant C:  1, up to 18 SF, 12’ x 1’-6” One wooden "Postal Annex" sign 
(1,100 SF floor area) sign to be split between (brown/red letters) 
22 SF max allowed Tenants C and D 
 
Tenant D  1, up to 18 SF, 12’ x 1’-6” One wooden "The Edge" sign 
(1,033 SF floor area) sign to be split between  (maroon/white letters) 
20.66 SF max allowed  Tenants C and D 



PHG17-0003 
February 28, 2017 

 

6 
 

 
Proposed Signs Existing Signs 

 
 
Tenant E:  1, up to 12 SF, 8’ x 1’-6” One wooden "Chicken Lisa" sign 
(1,746 SF floor area)   (brown/yellow letters with logo) 
34.92 SF max allowed  

  
Tenant F:  1, up to 12 SF, 8 x 1’-6” One wooden "Pet Wash" 
(862 SF floor area)  (brown/white letters red trim) 
17.24 SF max allowed 

 
Tenant G:  1, up to 12 SF, 8’ x 1’-6” N/A 
(1,400 SF floor area) 
28 SF max allowed 
 
Tenant H:  1, up to 12 SF, 8’ x 1’-6” One wooden "Chiropractic" sign 
(1,600 SF floor area)  brown/white letters with logo and 
32 SF max allowed  red trim) 
 
Tenant I:  1, up to 12 SF, 8’ x 1’-6” One wooden "Dry Cleaning" sign 
(1,416 SF floor area)  (tan with green letter, lot and green 
28.32 SF max allowed  trim) 
 
Tenant J:  1, up to 21 SF, 14’ x 1’-6” 24.5 SF internally illuminated can 
(1,333 SF floor area)  type sign 14’ x 1’-9”  
26.66 SF max allowed  (Round Table Pizza)   

 
 

Western Elevation facing CCP 
  

  100 SF (currently covered) 100 SF max (west elevation) 
  eventually to be removed (5’ x 20’) existing, also previously  

 existing 18 SF “7-11” sign to allowed for a 2’ x 50’ center  
 remain identification sign (indirectly lit) 

 
  No Change – sign to remain 18 SF (4.5’ x 4’) wooden “7-11” 
  indirectly lit for Tenant A 
 
Southern Elevation facing rear parking lot 
 
  None proposed except for None existing except for one 
  allowable window signage for American flag type graphic on rear  

  Tenants D and E.  American of Tenant E 
  Flag graphic to remain. 
 

Temporary Wall Signs 
 
Temporary outdoor signage (subject to the City's Sign Ordinance and Temporary Signage provisions).  
 
Window Signs 
 
The revised Sign Program includes criteria for limited signs affixed to storefront windows subject to CN Sign 
Standards of 20% of glazing area.  Window signage is counted towards the maximum allowable wall signage 
per the CN standards.  Indoor signage is not controlled by the City's Sign Ordinance unless physically attached 
to the storefront window.   
 
 
 
 



PHG17-0003 
February 28, 2017 

 

7 
 

 
Project History 
 
 
1998 Sign Permit approved for one, 24.5 SF internally illuminated can type sign for Suite J (Round 
 Table Pizza) 
 
97-10-PD: Modification to a Precise Development Plan to modify signage and parking lot lighting.  Remove 

existing tower element and related signage; replace the existing 32 SF monument sign with a 
new, 15-foot-high, 120 SF internally illuminated freestanding sign; replace existing 25 SF wall 
sign and painted letters along the western elevation with a new, 25 SF, “7-11” logo sign and a 
100 SF externally illuminated “Escondido Hills Plaza” wall sign; and replace the existing low 
pressure sodium parking lot lights with shielded, metal halide light fixtures. 

 
87-26-PDR 1989: Modification to a Precise Development Plan to substitute a painted sign in lieu of a wood 

sign along the western elevation 
 
87-26-PD replace the existing externally illuminated 100 SF wooden sign on western wall with a painted 

sign 
 
1981 Modification to the Precise Development Plan to allow three, 16 SF indirectly illuminated wood 

signs on 7-11, one attached to the western elevation facing Centre City Parkway. 
 
76-66-PD Master and Precise Development Plan for a 16,500 SF shopping center within the Escondido 

Hills Master Development Plan 
 



PHG17-0003 
February 28, 2017 

 

8 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
PHG 17-0003 

 
 

 
Precise Development Plan Modification – Sign Program  
 
1. The General Plan land-use designation for the site is Planned Commercial (PC).  The Escondido Hills Plaza 

is a planned commercial development with architectural features that are consistently designed and 
maintained to ensure a high quality, single theme neighborhood commercial center.   The proposed 
amendment to the sign program would: 

 

 Consolidate previous amendments and signage that have been approved in the past;  

 Allow for internally illuminated can type signs for each tenant consistent with the CN sign regulations;  

 Include specific requirements for window displays; and 

 Allow for an upgraded freestanding internally illuminated pylon sign for the center. 
 

 The proposed modification to the sign program for wall signs and the upgraded freestanding signs would not 
result in signage that was out of scale with the building exterior, nor be incompatible with other signage 
throughout the center. 

 
2. The approval of the proposed modification to the Escondido Hills Plaza sign program would be based on 

sound principles of land use because the overall design and scale of the new signs would be compatible 
with the overall center’s exterior design, suite sizes, and available sign area.  The new internally illuminated 
tenant signs also would be in conformance with the City's Sign Ordinance (Article 66) for the CN 
(Commercial Neighborhood) zone. 

 
3. The proposed modification to the Precise Development Plan would not cause deterioration of bordering land 

uses because the site is zoned for an approximately 1.69-acre planned commercial development and is 
developed with approximately 16,324 SF of commercial building space.  The proposed modification to the 
sign program would be compatible with the general design theme of the complex and would not conflict 
surrounding residential development.  The proposed development is well-integrated with the surrounding 
properties because the design of the signs would be consistent with existing on-site commercial structures.  
The overall design of the proposed project would provide sign elements that are sufficiently dimensioned 
and articulated to provide visual relief and interest to produce an attractive commercial facility. 

 
4. The proposed project is categorically exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality 

Act (CEQA) in conformance with Sections 15301(a)(g), “Existing Facilities;” and 15311(a) ‘Accessory 
Structures” for on premise signs.  CEQA provides an exemption for project related to interior or exterior 
alterations; new copy on existing on- and off-premise signs; and for accessory structures such as on 
premise signs. A Notice of Exemption was prepared for the proposed project, and incorporated by this 
reference.  The request does not have the potential for causing a significant effect on the environment. 

 
 
 



PHG17-0003 
February 28, 2017 

 

9 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

PHG 17-0003 
General 
 
1. All relevant conditions of the previous Master and Precise Development Plans approved and/or amended for 

the Promenade Shopping Center shall remain in effect, except as modified by this amendment and the 
conditions of approval.   

 
2. As proposed, the proposed signage shall be in accordance with the, staff report, exhibits and the project’s 

Details of Request, to the satisfaction of the Planning Division. 
 
3. A separate sign permit will be required for project signage at the time of building permits for the installation 

of the signs.  All signage must be approved by the center landlord in conformance with the Comprehensive 
Sign Program. 

 
4. The legal description attached to the application has been provided by the applicant and neither the City of 

Escondido nor any of its employees assume responsibility for the accuracy of said legal description. 
 
5. All exterior signage and associated lighting shall conform to the requirements of Outdoor Lighting Ordinance 

(Zoning Code Article 35). 
  
6. All proposed signage associated with the project must comply with the City of Escondido Sign Ordinance 

(Article 66), unless otherwise allowed/modified per the adopted Escondido Hills Plaza Sign Program.  As 
indicated in the sign program, no wall signage shall be placed on the southern elevations of the building 
(along southern driveway or facing the southern parking lot).  Window signage for Tenants D and E are 
allowed subject to the CN sign standards.  No wall signage shall be placed on the eastern building elevation 
(Tenant J).  A modification to the Precise Development Plan is required for any proposed modifications to 
the center’s Sign Program. 

 
7. Minor modifications to the sign program may be approved by the Director of Community Development to 

address any conflicts with the interpretation of the program; define how the any potential discrepancies 
whether the Sign Program or the City’s Sign Ordinance applies to a sign request; add exhibits; and to 
correct and technical or formatting errors. 

 
8. Any sign panels that utilize a white background shall be opaque so the light shines through the letters, not 

the white panel. 
 
9. In conformance with the previously approved Master and Precise Development Plan(s) for the center, signs 

shall not be illuminated between the hours of 11:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. 
 
10. Minor modifications to the sign program may be approved by the Director of Community Development to 

address any conflicts with the interpretation of the program; define how the any potential discrepancies 
whether the Sign Program or the City’s Sign Ordinance applies to a sign request; add exhibits; and to 
correct and technical or formatting errors. 

11. A final amended Sign Program shall be submitted to the Planning Division for final review and approval to 
include any recommended final revisions. 

 
12. The City of Escondido hereby notifies the applicant that the County Clerk’s Office requires a documentary 

handling fee of $50.00 in order to file a Notice of Exemption for the project (environmental determination for 
the project).  The applicant shall remit to the City of Escondido Planning Division, within two working days of 
the final approval of the project (the final approval being the hearing date of the Planning Commission or 
City Council, if applicable) a check payable to the “San Diego County Clerk” in the amount of $50.00.  In 
accordance with California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) section 15062, the filing of a Notice of 
Exemption and the posting with the County Clerk starts a 35-day statute of limitations period on legal 
challenges to the agency’s decision that the project is exempt from CEQA.  Failure to submit the required 
fee within the specified time noted above will result in the Notice of Exemption not being filed with the 
County Clerk, and a 180-day statute of limitations will apply. 





ESCONDIDO HILLS PLAZA
TENANT SIGN CRITERIA

555 West Country Club Lane 
Escondido, CA 92026

11



LANDLORD:
Land Trek Property Management
901 Hacienda Drive
Vista, California 92081
P: (760) 758-6000
F: (760) 758-7675

APPROVED SIGN VENDOR:
FORD SIGNS, INC.
1605 ORD WAY
OCEANSIDE, CA 92056

PHONE: 760-631-1963
FAX: 760-631-4987

C-45 # 717137

PROGRAM DESIGNED BY: 
FORD SIGNS, INC.

PAGE 1

PAGE 2

PAGE 3

PAGE 4 - 5

Intents & Definitions, Approvals, Sign Acceptability, 
General Criteria, Prohibited Signs

Center Signage, Wall Signs, Acceptable Fabrication 
Methods, Window Signs and Vinyl

Sign Type Monument

Site Map - Sign Band Locations

TABLE OF CONTENTS

12



INTENTS & DEFINITIONS, APPROVALS, SIGN ACCEPTABILITY, GENERAL CRITERIA 1

INTENT & DEFINITIONS

APPROVALS

SIGN ACCEPTABILITY

GENERAL

PROHIBITED SIGNS

ALL signage requires approval by the City of Escondido before construction and installation.
Signage should demonstrate intent to identify the user, not advertise a product.
Wall signs shall appear visually balanced and in scale within the context of the sign space and the building as a 
whole.
All sign fabrication work will be of excellent quality.
Fabrication and installation will comply with all national and local building electrical codes.
All electrical signs will be fabricated by a U.L. approved sign company, according to U.L. specifications and bear
the U.L. label.
Finished surfaces of metal will be free from canning or warping. All sign finishes will be free of dust, orange peel,
drips, and runs and will have a uniform surface conforming to the highest standards of the industry.
Internal illumination to be White LED’s.
Penetrations into walls shall be made waterproof.
Tenant shall maintain all signage in like-new condition.
Tenant will be responsible for all expenses related to their signage, including design fees, permit submittal and 
application fees, cost of sign fabrication and installation, and cost of bringing the electricity to the fascia.
All signage shall be in conformance with the CN sign.ord requirements unless specifically allowed/modified by 
this sign program and the Precise Development Plan (PHG 17-0003)

1.
2.
3.

4.
5.
6.

7.

8.
9.

10.
11. 

12.

Roof Signs.
Flashing Signs.
Animated Signs (conveying the illusion of motion).
Rotating or revolving signs.
Vehicle Signs (when parked or stored on property to identify 
a business or advertise a product)
Portable Signs.
Off-Site signs.
Signs within public right-of-way. No sign shall be placed, 
erected, or constructed on a utility pole, traffic device, traffic 
sign, warning sign, or so as to impede access to any public 
improvement, or to obstruct the vision of any such signs 
except as may be permitted by the City of Escondido.
Signs blocking doors or fire-escapes.
Outside light bulb strings and exposed neon tubing outside of 
building.
Banners, pennants and balloons. (Exceptions) A single 
official flag of the United States of America and/or two (2)

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

6.
7.
8.

9.
10.

11. 

flags of either the State of California or other States of the 
United States, counties, municipalities or official flags of other 
nations, and flags of internationally recognized organizations. 
Flags shall be a maximum of five (5) feet by eight (8) feet 
unless otherwise specifically approved on a site plan.
Inflatable advertising devices of a temporary nature, including 
hot air balloons.
Advertising structures, including A-frame signs. 
Statuary (statues or structures) advertising products or logos 
of the business that are located outside of the structure that 
houses the business.
The use of decals, stick on transfer letters, tape on the walls 
of parapets of buildings, fences, walls or other structures.
Readerboard / changeable copy signs, either electric or 
nonelectric located outside of the building.
Signs which purport to be or are an imitation or resemble 
official traffic warning devices or signs, that by color, location, 
or lighting may confuse or disorient vehicular or pedestrian 
traffic. This does not include traffic or directional signs 
installed on private property to control on site traffic.

12.

13
14.

15.

16.

17.

The intent of this Sign Program is to establish standards for the design, fabrication, and location of all signage at Escondido 
Hills Plaza, located on the corner of West Country Club Lane and Village Road Hereafter referred to as the “Center”. 
All signs affixed to Tenant’s building frontage are the sole responsibility of the Tenant, and are hereafter generally referred to as 
“Wall Signs”. All other signs on the Center ’s property are the responsibility of the Landlord, and are hereafter referred to as 
“Center Signs”. These include all freestanding monument signs.

Only the sign types and sign locations specifically described herein are acceptable.

The Tenant must submit sign design drawings and receive the approval of the sign design by the property manager. This 
must be done prior to obtaining sign approval from the city of Escondido, and prior to fabrication and installation of said 
signage.
The sign design drawings submitted to the city shall be drawn to scale and indicate exact dimensions, copy, layout, colors, 
materials, sign location, and position of the sign on the building wall. A detailed section drawing though the sign is also 
required. This drawing will indicate the method of attachment to the wall, construction details and the dimensional 
projection of all sign elements.

1.

2.

The following sign types and treatments are PROHIBITED at the Center:

13



1. Freestanding Monument Signs: The Landlord will provide and install one (1) illuminated Monument Sign with up to eleven 
(11) Tenant Panels. near street intersection of West Country Club Lane and Village Road.
(Design, location and fabrication to be shown on the attached drawings for this document)

CENTER SIGNAGE

WALL SIGN TYPE (CABINET) - SPECIFICATIONS
Wall signs shall be composed of a select variety of dimensional signage production methods and materials, to keep a clean and consistent 
visual appearance throughout. Combining colors, typefaces, graphics & dimensional elements within a sign is encouraged.
Signs shall be designed to accommodate a minimum of wall penetrations. 
SQUARE FOOT MAX: See pages four (4) and five (5).
SIGN HEIGHT MAX: Signage shall not exceed 18” in height.
SIGN LOCATION:   Signage shall be located in designated tenant sign-band area.
MATERIALS ALLOWED:  Aluminum, acrylic, vinyl, paint.
MAX STAND OFF:  Signage shall not extend more then 8” into common area.
MAX SPACED OFF:  No spacing.
FINISHES:  Automotive grade paint shall be used.
INTERNAL LIGHTING: LEDs 6200k White/Color lighting shall be used.
EXTERNAL LIGHTING: No external illumination lighting will be allowed.
BORDER AND LETTER COLOR: Usable colors include white, yellow and red only.
FACE (BACKGROUND) COLORS: Usable colors include dark green and tan only.
CORPORATE LOGOS ARE OK 

BACKS: ALUMINUM
RETURNS: ALUMINUM
RETAINER: ALUMINUM
FACES: ALUMINUM WITH PUSH-THRU ACRYLIC
(CLEAR ACRYLIC WITH COLOR TRANSLUCENT VINYL OVERLAYS)
ILLUMINATION: LED’S (WHITE)

ACCEPTABLE FABRICATION METHOD - (CABINET) WALL SIGNS
PUSH-THRU ACRYLIC CABINET - TYPICAL SECTION

N.T.S.

SIGN TYPE GLAZED AREA/WINDOW SIGNS - SPECIFICATIONS
Glazed area/Window signs are intended to identify a business by name and may include additional information, such as hours of operation or a 
proprietor's name. Temporary signs, and signs incorporated into window displays, are not considered permanent window signs. Window signs 
shall be composed of a select variety of signage production methods and materials, to keep a clean and consistent visual appearance 
throughout. Combining colors, shapes, typefaces, graphics & dimensional elements within a sign is encouraged.
SQUARE FOOT MIN/MAX: Signage shall not exceed 20% of window sign area.
MATERIALS ALLOWED:  Permanent window signs should be limited to individual letters placed on the interior/exterior surface of the window 
and intended to be viewed from outside. White is the recommended color.

SIGN TYPE - WALL SIGN 2

5"

PRIMARY ELECTRIC
(SUPPLIED BY OTHERS)

(1) 20 AMP DEDICATED CIRCUIT
(EA. SIGN) 120 VOLT

1/4” x 3” FLAT BAR

CONDUIT

CUSTOM BRACKET (2)
3/16” x 3” x 3” ANGLE

LED MODULES

ALUM. BACKS

60 W POWER SUPPLY

3/8” x 1” NUT/BOLT (2 PER BRACKET)

4” x 4” SUPPORT BEAM

.125 ALUMINUM FACE W/ ROUTED OUT COPY

U.L. LISTED TOGGLE SWITCH

WEEP HOLES

STANDARD 3/8” x 3” LAG BOLT
(MIN 3 PER BRACKET)

BENT RETURNS

1/2” PUSH-THRU
ACRYLIC

EXAMPLES OF ACCEPTABLE SIGNAGE

18”
MAX

SIGN LENGTH:: As detailed in sign band locations exhibit and max tenant sign area.

ALL LETTERS SHALL BE 1/2” PUSH THRU ACRYLIC

14



SIGN TYPE MONUMENT - SPECIFICATIONS
The Monument sign shall be composed of a select variety of dimensional signage production methods and materials, combining multiple 
colors, shapes, typefaces & graphic elements within the monument, to keep a clean and consistent visual appearance throughout.
PLACEMENT:  Two (2) Tenant identification signs one (1) per side, tenant sign location on the monument is the sole discretion of property 
owner/manager.
COLORS: Colors used on monument is the sole discretion of property owner/manager, to keep a clean and consistent visual appearance 
throughout, Major tenant logo color may be used pending property owner/manager approval.
INTERNAL LIGHTING: LEDs 6200k internal lighting.
EXTERNAL LIGHTING: No external lighting shall be permitted.

SIGN TYPE - MONUMENT 3

NIGHT VIEW

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

MAJOR TENANT

  555  
  

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

MAJOR TENANT

12’ 14”

STONE VENEER

15
’

10
’

5’

are as shown in the exhibit, to keep a clean and consistent visual appearance

SIGN HEIGHT: 15’ max
SIGN AREA: 120 SF. max

W. COUNTRY CLUB LANE

OPTION - A

SIGN
Plex material with green vinyl background 

White letters

Green letters for Major Tenant

BASE
Aluminum with stucco finish (grey or tan)
Dimensional address/letters

15



SIGN TYPE MONUMENT - SPECIFICATIONS
The Monument sign shall be composed of a select variety of dimensional signage production methods and materials, combining multiple 
colors, shapes, typefaces & graphic elements within the monument, to keep a clean and consistent visual appearance throughout.
PLACEMENT:  Two (2) Tenant identification signs one (1) per side, tenant sign location on the monument is the sole discretion of property 
owner/manager.
COLORS: Colors used on monument is the sole discretion of property owner/manager, to keep a clean and consistent visual appearance 
throughout, Major tenant logo color may be used pending property owner/manager approval.
INTERNAL LIGHTING: LEDs 6200k internal lighting.
EXTERNAL LIGHTING: No external lighting shall be permitted.

SIGN TYPE - MONUMENT 4

NIGHT VIEW

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

MAJOR TENANT

    
  

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

MAJOR TENANT

12’ 14”

STONE VENEER

15
’

10
’

5’

are as shown in the exhibit, to keep a clean and consistent visual appearance

SIGN HEIGHT: 15’ max
SIGN AREA: 120 SF. max

OPTION - B

SIGN
Plex material with green vinyl background 

White letters

Green letters for Major Tenant

16



SITE MAP 5

SITE MAP - SIGN-BAND LOCATIONS

COUNTRY CLUB LANE

VILLAGE ROAD

PARKING

WALKWAY

Tenant A
4,000 sq.ft.

Tenant B1
934 sq.ft.

Tenant B2
900 sq.ft.

Tenant C
1100 sq.ft. Tenant E

1746 sq.ft.

Tenant F

862 sq.ft.

Tenant G
1400 sq.ft.

Tenant H
1600 sq.ft.

Tenant I
1416 sq.ft.

Tenant J
1333 sq.ft.

Tenant D
1033 sq.ft.

MONUMENT

PARKING
PARKING

W
A

LK
W

AY

555 West Country Club Lane, Escondido, CA 92026

Tenant A: (Max 8’ x18”) 
Tenant B1: (Max 8’ x18”)
Tenant B2: (Max 8’ x18”)
Tenant C: (Max 6’ x18”) 
Tenant D: (Max 6’ x18”) 
Tenant E: (Max 8’ x18”)  

105’

20’
22’

36’
24’

14’
16’

29’

30’

26’

28

43’

Tenant F: (Max 8’ x 18”) 
Tenant G: (Max 8’ x 18”) 
Tenant H: (Max 8’ x 18”)
Tenant I: (Max 8’ x 18”)
Tenant J: (Max 14’ x 18”)   

Maximum allowable wall sign area per tenant

17



SITE MAP 6

Tenant A: Sign Area - 8’w x 18”h Tenant A: Sign Area - 8’w x 18”h

Tenant B1: Sign Area - 8’w x 18”h Tenant B2: Sign Area - 8’w x 18”h

Tenant E: Sign Area - 8’w x 18”h Tenant F: Sign Area - 8’w x 18”h

Tenant G: Sign Area - 8’w x 18”h Tenant H: Sign Area - 8’w x 18”h

Tenant I: Sign Area - 8’w x 18”h

SITE MAP - SIGN-BAND LOCATIONS cont.

Tenant C: Sign Area - 6’w x 18”h Tenant D: Sign Area - 6’w x 18”h

Tenant J: Sign Area - 14’w x 18”h

18







http://www.qcode.us/codes/escondido/view.php?topic=33






















































































































































































































 

- 

 
Agenda Item No.: I.2 
Date: February 28, 2017 

 
CASE NUMBER: MISC 17-0001 
 
APPLICANT: City of Escondido 
 
LOCATION: Citywide 
 
TYPE OF PROJECT: Miscellaneous Informational Report 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  Annual Progress Report on the implementation of the General Plan. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ISSUES:  
 
Government Code Section 65400 mandates that cities and counties submit an annual report on the status of their 
General Plan and progress in its implementation.  The annual report is required to be submitted to the Office of 
Planning and Research (OPR) and the State Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD).  The 
annual report is provided to OPR to help identify statewide trends in land use decision-making and how local 
planning and development activities relate to statewide planning goals.  Providing a copy of the annual report to 
the State Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) fulfills statutory requirements to report 
certain housing information.  This includes information on the progress in meeting the jurisdiction’s share of 
regional housing needs determined pursuant to Government Code Section 65584 and local efforts to remove 
governmental constraints to the maintenance, improvement, and development of housing pursuant to 
Government Code Section 65583(c)(3).   
 
While there is a standard format for the housing element portion of the annual report, there is no standardized 
format for the preparation of the annual progress report for the rest of the general plan.  The form and content of 
the report may vary based on the circumstances, resources, and constraints of each jurisdiction.  Each jurisdiction 
should determine what locally relevant issues are important to include in the General Plan annual report.  
Notwithstanding, annual reports must explain how land use decisions of an agency relates to adopted goals, 
policies, and implementation measures of the General Plan. 
 
The last annual report that the City of Escondido prepared was for the 2008 calendar year.  After such time, the 
City was engaged in a multi-year effort to update the City’s General Plan.  This work program was completed in 
2012.  In the past, the Governor's Office of Planning and Research (OPR) did not require an annual report from 
cities or counties undertaking a comprehensive General Plan update.  Instead, OPR accepted a brief letter 
describing the status of the update, description of the scope of work, and an anticipated completion date, in lieu 
of the annual report.  Now that the City of Escondido has completed the General Plan update process, work must 
begin on its implementation.  Therefore, it is appropriate to resume the annual reporting practice and provide this 
service on an annual basis moving forward.   
 
The City of Escondido APR is provided as Attachment “1” and covers planning activities for the 2016 calendar 
year. 
 
REASONS FOR STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends for the Planning Commission to receive the 
report for the following reasons: 
 

1. General law cities, applicable charter cities, and counties are required to file APRs on the implementation 
of their General Plan with their local legislative body, OPR and HCD.  These reports are due April 1st of 
each year.  The Planning Commission serves as an advisory role on planning-related and legislative-
related activities pursuant to Chapter 20 of the Escondido Municipal Code.      

 
 
 



 

 
 

2. Annual reports help inform the State of California of local planning activities. 
 

3. A general plan can be measured by how well its objectives, policies, and programs are implemented.  The 
APR provides information for decision makers to assess how the Escondido General Plan was 
implemented during the previous 12-month reporting period. The APR could help identify necessary 
"course adjustments" or modifications to the General Plan, and means to improve local implementation.  

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

 

 

Mike Strong 
Assistant Planning Director 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 
  



 

ANALYSIS 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL STATUS:  

 

The General Plan Annual Progress Report is a reporting document, and does not create or alter policy. 
The content is provided for informational purposes only, and is exempt from the requirements of the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) per Guidelines Section 15378(b)(5), which exempts 
organizational or administrative activities of governments that will not result in direct or indirect physical 
changes in the environment. This informational item provides a means to monitor the success of 
implementing the General Plan and review what was implemented during the 12-month reporting 
period. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3 





































https://www.opr.ca.gov/s_generalplanguidelines.php














https://www.escondido.org/Data/Sites/1/media/PDFs/Planning/DevelopmentActivity/MajorActivity2017.jpg
https://www.escondido.org/Data/Sites/1/media/PDFs/Planning/DevelopmentActivity/DevelopmentProjectTracking2017.pdf



























	PA 022817.pdf
	PC Minutes 02.14.17 DRAFT.pdf
	PHG17-0003 (Escondido Hills Plaza Sign Program revised).pdf
	AZ 16-0010 Phase 2 Get to Yes 02.28.17 PC Mtg.pdf
	PHG 16-0024 Ross Dress for Less 2.28.17.pdf
	MISC 17-0001 Yrly Progress Rpt Gen Plan Implem 02.28.17.pdf



